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MEMORANDUM FOR THFE, MEMBERS OF USCIB:

Subjects COMINT Arrengements wita[ |

References: (2) Tab A of BPC 53/Pa/Final of 19 March 1953.
(b) Teb B of BPC 53/Pa/Final of 19 March 1953.

1. The enclosures are circulated at the request of the Director s
National Security Agency for consideration in connection with item 4
. of the Agenda of the 10lst Meeting of USCIB scheduled for 1430, Fridsy
12 March 1954, In this connection it should be noted that enclosure 2
herewith 1s the same as the paper previously circulated as Annex 1 to
CIB # 00048 of 17 February 1954 (Minutes of Executivé Session held at
100th Meeting of USCIB on 11 February 1954).

' 2. For background on this problem see the references, both of

which were included in the papers of the March 1953 UKUSA Planning
Conference. Additional background information 1s contained in Annex 2
to the above mentioned CIB # 00048, circulated on limited distribution
with one copy to each Member.

UF'US 4
aptain, U, S. Navy
ive Secretary, USCIB

Enclosures
1. NSA Serial 00097-S dated 8 Mar 5.
2. DGC/3967 dated 29 Dec 53.
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE MEMBERS OF USCIB

SUBJECT: SIGINT Cooperation Betwesn U.K. and

2. Although USCIB declined to approve a. slmilar proposal by
LSIB in October 1951 (USCIB 14/154), I recommend that USCIB recon-
sider its position and concur in this request. y

3. Inasmuch as there has been no U.K. replv to my proposal
to provide
dated 18 December 1953), I do not propose to forward
USCIB's views in this matter immediately. However, I should like
to have a decision on the request so that I maj Director,
GCHQ, as soon as I receive his comments on the question.

Lieutenand Gen
Dire

Incl:
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’ Director,

National Security Agency.

I am writing to you. oii,, behalf of L.S.L.B. i : ou. «ill seek the
of U.S.C.I.B. to an L

___l L.S+LeBs is proposing th t U K.‘ should
L .} comparable
ice’ the U.S. 1s expecting to initiate at an ¢ momen‘b_ to the
ias a result of the 1953 UK/USA Pla.tmmg Confe ence recommendations.
2. There is no doubt that such & service is d.esired b the . :
organisation. This was evideni = ‘ ; ‘]Ta‘.nisa:t,ion were
in London recently to discuss . | U.K. ‘co~operation.
Although they did not attempt to apply pressure on the U representa.tives,
. they made it clear (not for the first time) that they cOo! sidered the U.K. was
getting much the better part of the bargein. Though they are very plea.sed. with

the equipment sent to them, it is spparent that they will never ‘think the
co-operation entirely fair unless the U.K.] : ‘

. 3¢ In L.S.I.B.'s view it is very im orta.nt tha,t 'bhe bes poss:.ble
relat i | i ) : en f

own.ng paxrtly to 1ts geographical position, parcly to the completeness of 1 I
service and, sbove all, to the fact, that 'bhel are technically faxr more
competent, both in communications end non-co ',erception, and

employ larger resources, than any of & dag
G‘ C.HeQo and., presuma'bly', N. S.A- are

in
the future,] I. Moreover s if
. the present deployment of U.K. a.nd U.S. |_| had in a.ny way
to be curtailed, the relative value of the would rise gtill
more. L.S.I.B. therelore cons:.ders that every reasonable step should. be *
teken which will help to ensure the continued availability of the source. .
The provision of some form of limited feed-back would be an cobvious step oi‘
this kind. ‘ ‘ Lo

k., A fu be obtained from the proposal stems from the

fact that) | are heavily overstrained at the prese ! a.s a,“\
result of the| i If

. the U.K. were to supply the] ]
\ .t should lead to a speedier and more efficient allocation of
their limited resources to the required targets. This would increase,the
value of their effort to the U.S. and the U.K. It is also highly probeble :
that they could be persuaded to make further attempts to| \

\
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6. Arrangements for thel |and
the U.K. have been under examinetion for some time; if the technical and
security difficulties cen be surmounted this link could serve for the proposed .

feed-back Ifrom the U.K. as well ag for speedy reports of Mexpected
ible d.ela.y

T» _ L.8.I.B. is very conscious that thel 1

| \must involve no serious risks to the security of U.S. /U.K. Sigint ancl
1t should thereforef -}

[ The following forms of techn:.cal co~-

operation are accordingly proposed as the maximum the U.K. would, negotiate:

(a)

(v)

(c)

(a)

(e)
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If U.S.C.I.B. so wished, L.S.I,B. would be perfectly willing for

U.S. representotives at G.C.H.Q. to| “*\\AX

8. I am convinced that the implementation of the above proposals would
entail substential advantages for U.S. end U.K. intelligence, snd I should
therefore be greteful if you would enable me to let my Board know U.S.C.I.B.'s
views as early as convenient.

/8/ Eric M Jones
Director
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